From: Nungaray, Jeffrey

To: Logan. Dean; 30lvera, Alex; Anjanette Allen; Cindy Cheng; Election Coordination Unit; Laticia McCorkle; Tonya
Terry

Cc: Kimberly Rodrigues

Subject: Board Order No. 50 from 7/9/24

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:05:05 PM

Attachments: 070924 50 Itr.pdf

070924 50.pdf

I This sender is trusted.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Board Action from the Board meeting of July 9, 2024 pertaining to elections.
In addition, attached is the letter to the Superintendent. Please click on the Board Letter link for the
adopt stamped Board Letter.

Thank you,

Jeffrey Nungaray

Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors

Phone: (213) 974-1426 | Email: jnungaray@bos.lacounty.gov
Find us on EFacebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, Twitter @ Youtube @LACountyBOS
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

EDWARD YEN
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION
500 WEST TEMPLE STREET, ROOM 383
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
(213) 974-1411 - www.bos.lacounty.gov

July 15, 2024

Ms. Kimberly M. Rodrigues, MPPA,

MMC, City Clerk
City of Agoura Hills
30001 Ladyface Court
Agoura Hills, CA 91301

Dear Ms. Rodrigues:

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

HILDA L. SOLIS

HOLLY J. MITCHELL

LINDSEY P. HORVATH

JANICE HAHN

KATHRYN BARGER

At its meeting held July 9, 2024, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors

approved the City of Agoura Hills’ (City’s) request to render specified services relating to
the conduct of a General Municipal Election and consolidate with the Statewide General
Election, to be held November 5, 2024.

In addition, the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk was instructed to comply with the
City’s request, provided that the City pays all related costs.

EY:jn

Sincerely,

AAelz %&gm /m,

Edward Yen
Executive Officer

c: Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk










STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES HELD IN ROOM 381B

OF THE KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
Tuesday, July 9, 2024

9:30 AM

50. City of Agoura Hills Election

Request from the City of Agoura Hills: Render specified services relating to the
conduct of a General Municipal Election and consolidate with the Statewide
General Election, to be held November 5, 2024. (24-2581)

On motion of Supervisor Hahn, seconded by Supervisor Mitchell, this item was
duly carried by the following vote; and the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
was instructed to comply with the City's request, provided that the City pays all
related costs:
Ayes: 5-  Supervisor Solis, Supervisor Mitchell, Supervisor
Hahn, Supervisor Barger and Supervisor Horvath

Attachments: Board Letter
Public Comment/Correspondence

The foregoing is a fair statement of the proceedings of the regular meeting held

July 9, 2024, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles and ex officio the
governing body of all other special assessment and taxing districts, agencies and authorities
for which said Board so acts.

Edward Yen, Executive Officer
Executive Officer-Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors

By éﬂi&aw_’?ht_;

Edward Yen
Executive Officer
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